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4172020 Fyy PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKN373L AND SLUSEESX ON 30M32020

FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTICON - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED V...

From: Teo, Ericwelhong

Ta: assignments@Ikkauto.com, admin-a kkauto.com

Cr: Har. Yinrul, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Subramaniam, Divyashni
Sent 4112020 21732 PM

Altachments: ™ | euier of Reject.pdf™ Annex ApdiTH) SLUSEESX . PRSI SLUSEGSK- PRS.pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist on attached PRI
Thank you.

Regards,

Eric Teo Wei Hong

AlG

Claim Adjuster I,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auta Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
Tel 8001206556 | Ext; 1002213

Ericweihang Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Teo, Ericweinong

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:15 PM

To: 'eunice@harmany.com.sg’ <eunice @harmany.com.sg>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com=, Abu Kassim, Noer Mariesa <NoorMariesa. AbukKassim@aig.com>; Hor,
Yinrul <¥inrul. Hor@aig.com=; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKN373U AND SLUSEE5X
ON 30/03/2020

Without Prejudice

Your Reference: SLUSEE5X
Our Reference : SKN373U

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveycrs.
Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protocal for NIMA cases, citation 2.9. We will proceed to appeint our appointed
surveyor for the pre-repair inspection,

Thank you.

Regards,

Eric Teo Wel Hong

AlG

Claim Adjuster 1|

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. L1d.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213

Ericweihopg Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: eunice@harmony.com.sg <eunice@harmony.Com.sg=
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:26 PM

htips Hisecuremail2. aig.comisecurereader/read.jsf 104




41472020 FyWW PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKN3T3U AND SLUSSESXK M 3010312020
To: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong Teo@aig.com>
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong Lim@aig com=; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <MoorMariesa Abukassim@aig coms,;
Hor; Yinrul <Yinrul Hor@aig.coms; subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniamd@aig com=
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKN373U AND
SLUS665X ON 30/03/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly refer to the Reject Letter & Annex A as per attached.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eunice Chiong

Harmony Motor (AMK) Pte Ltd
48 Toh Guan Road East
#02-113 Enterprise Hub
Singapore 608586

Tel : 6583 0001

Whatsapp : 9111 1365

From: Teo, Ericweihong [mailto:Ericweihong Tea@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:16 AM

To: eunice@harmony.com.sg

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Moor Mariesa <NgorMariesa AbuKassim@aig coms;
Hor, Yinrul <¥inrul Hor@aig.com=; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKN373U AND SLUS665X ON
30/03/2020

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment,

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el archivo
adjunto,

Esta é uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para |é-lo, abra o
anexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez |a
pigce jointe.

chiuBEEsnr-BifA—ntd. MBECRIHFTZ 74
wERL T A E S0,

Click here by 2020-04-07 21:15 CDT to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

hitps:isecuremail2 aig.comisecurereadar/read, jaf 214



41112020 FW. PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKM3T3U AND SLUSEESX ON Jofoarzozn

Mare Info
Diselaimer Thic amail and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. Please notity the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delets
'
Secured by Proofpaint Encryption, Capyright £ 2009-2019 Proatpoint, In All rights
reserved

From: Ericweinong. Teo@ag.com

To: eunice@harmony.com.s59

Ce: Kok-Chang Lim@aig.com NoorMariesa AbuKassim@aig.com Yinrul.Hor@aig.com Divyashni. Subramaniam@aig.com
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKMN373U AND SLUSEESX
ON 30/02/20:20

Date: Wed, 1 Apr 2020 02:15:41 +0000

Without Prejudice

-YULL:I‘ Reference: SLUSB65X
Our Reference : SKN3T73U

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to vour Notice of Accident of even date.
We intend 1o conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with

your ¢lient/vour motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to
conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

MName of Surveyor Company Name
Lawrence Ng Chun kee Priority Services
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services
Jimmy Lee Priority Services
EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankic)

Formteam Adjusters Ple Lud

Mg You Han

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Soon HanXin (Gary)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Lud

Chow Bo Xiong

Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

nitps:ffsecuremail?, aig.comisecurereaderiread. j&f

Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor survevors, We will bear the
cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,
Eric Teo Wei Hong
AlG

34



4712020 FW PRE-REFAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKMN273U AND SLUSEESX ON 30032020

Claim Adjuster [,

Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
Tel BOD1206556 | Ext: 1002213

Ericweihong Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: eunice@harmony,com.sg <eunice@barmeny.com,sg=

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March, 2020 5:25 PM

To: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang Lim@Eaig.com=

Subject: [EXTERMNAL] Accdt invalving SLUSBE5X 45KN373U on 30/03/2020 along Jalan Bahar

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Kindly refer to the PRS as per attached.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Ewvice Chong

Harmony Motor [AMK) Pte Ltd
48 Toh Guan Road East
#02-113 Enterprise Hub
Singapore 60B586

Tel : 6583 0001

Whatsapp : 9111 1365

hitps fisecuremail2, aig.comisecurereadenread.jsf 404
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

INPORTANT NOTICE
1 Pleass report comacily the detads of bhe accds
2. Tham Fam rusi bip compiebod b

i arudioe e

wy plami process

Aulronsed Driver

3. Infarmasg® prowedod musl be as ruthlil ard o Jiale as possle . Any alful mISrepreseniBion or L Hate S e

rpudiale pohicy lability

4. Thne issue and acceptande ol thes Form by insursnces Cympanios o ioban adTiggan of pehey batildy on \be part o the

FAgUTAnCE COMOaneeR

5 Arvy false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigdon

B This report will be forwarded by the isuress of the G Records Management Larlre
report will, %or & lep, be made mvekabie upcn Bpal
wt | Hhe msress, you herehy consent 1o the af hiving

archivng and fnal cofmes of 1

7. Ay i lodgmmant of this
aforis e

Date Of Repor
Dale QF Accident
Exact Location Ol Accidant

Country/State of Loss

Yuhicle Ragistrabion Numbei
InsuredPolicyholder
Hame Of Reg stered Chaner
MNRIC Mo

Ermal Address
taobile Phane No
Alternative Phone Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Maoded

Exact Purpose for winch velscks was Deing used at
tme of accident

Are you claiming undar your cwhn insurance pohcy
for repair ta your vehicie?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Wehhe Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy
Policy Mumbaer
Cover Mate Numbar
Driver
Mame of Driver
HRIC Mo
Date Of Birth
Occupation
Date Of Driving Pass
Drving Experience
Gender
Mobile Mumber
Fax Mumbar
Contact Mumbar
EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

il 1epart af 1he Lan

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

30032020 14:58
032020 10:30
JALAN BAHAR
SINGAPORE

SLUSGESR

TED AH CHENG
SREEXTARS

MOEMAIL

(LDCAL) +65-91455176
OTHERS-21455176

MAZDA
3

PRIVATE USE
ND

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5114140887 (CLASSIC)

SAM CHEW LAN
S¥0ORO0Y

2000801972

OUTDOOR

05/0372018

2 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-31990625

HOEMAIL

Joealinicud

of matenal tanis ray A0 NALTETR DR F]

vl el ane Asseoaion ol Snpapots PGIAY Tar

srq and o copiey ol 1he repon Iesng marde dvaaable

Pags 1 ol 12
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Address

Poslcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
It N, Relationship of the Driver with tha Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Yahicie

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surace

Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicle invatved in this acoident?

Number of vehicles (inchding own vehicle)
invodved in the accidant

¥Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed Lo hospital by
ambutance?

Was any other matenal or properly damaged?

| have bean approached By unknown person(s)
saliciting/affering acoident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Palice Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes, Please state which Pokce Station
FPolice Station Name

Police Station Address

Paolice Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,ogainst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 8050 #12-86 KEAT HONG CLOSE KEAT HOMG PRIDE
84805

MO

SPOUSE

COLLISION - HEAD TC REAR
CLEAR
DRY

N

YES

BUKIT BATOK NEIGHBOURBOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 21 BUKIT BATOK EAST AVE 4 , POSTCODE: 659840 COUNTRY
SINGAFORE

TEL NO- 1800-8659995 - FAX NO: 66655793
NO

REFER STATEMENT (ATTENDED BY: JAMES NG)

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

¥Was there any audio recorded?

YES

YES

CANNOT BE UPLOADED
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passpart Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Posicode

Insurance Company Nama

SKN3TaU
MERCEDES BENZ / SILVER

PRIVATE CAR
CHEN HONGIE
SHOOCTS0A
92234299

Page 2of 12
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Hature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON L

Nam sall CHEW LAN

Approximale Age 47

Injuries Sustain HEADACHE. RACK PAIN, SHOLWLDER STIFF

Injured persen in wi ch vehicla? SLUSGBESX

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed o hasgital by NO

ambulance?

Address BLK 2050 #12-86 KEAT HONG CLOSE KEAT HONG PRIDE
Posicode AR4805

Page 30113
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owener 10 7467
Wehicle Mo.: SLUSHASK
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 01 Apr 2020
Wehicle Make: MAZDA
Vehicle Madel: MAZDAZ SEDAN 15 ATLED EUS
Primary Colour: Grey
panufacturing Year: 2017
Engine Mo P520485652
Chassis Ma.: IMEBNZ2A8]01934628
Maximum Power Output: 28,0 KW (118 bhpl
Open Market Value: $£18.926.00
Original Registration Date: 07 Dec 2017
First Registration Date: 07 Dec 2017
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $13,926.00
PARF Eligibility: Yeas
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 06 Dec 2027
PARF Hebate Amount: $10.444.00
COE Expiry Date: 06 Dec 2027
COE Category: A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid; £47.112.00
COE Rebate Amount: $36,182.00
Total Rebate Amount: %46,626.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Apr 2020

OK



(ke | 2jDented (J)Thsromed 4R racked 1510 ppSermched

{NEgpace i | (2RO

{11Check B}

{07\ Deformed (U5iShiled (09)Buckled [10)3roken ‘ulh;“m MOTORCAR (Rear) {41nt Conesstent KT
PERiang (1) Tom  (1aUsconfmned {1510 ‘orkimg
Rear Fortion Vehicle No: g___.!; 5‘6\6 gK.
NAC| INC |liem CON/ACIQ] NAC| INC [ltem CON|ACIQu
1137 | 993626 |Rear Number Plate 1202 | 993784 |Spare Tyre Board
[ 138 | 093627 |Rear Mumber Platc Base 1203 | 994328 [Spare Tyre Pancl
1139 | 993630 |Rear Number Plate Garnish 1204 | 095065 |Spare Tyre
1140 | 993632 |Rear Number Plale Lamp 1205 | 994326 | Spare Tyrc Lock Screw
141 | 992958 |Rear Bumper E E 206 | 993787 |Spare Tyre Cover
[ 142 | 993085 |Rear Bumper Upper 1207 | 995323 | Tnangle Breakdown Sign =
1143 | 993017 |Rear Bumper Lower 1208 | 990507 |CD Changer Assy L]
1144 | 993054 {Rear Bumper Side [ 200 | 990164 [ Antenna =
1145 | 993103 |Rear Bumper Tow Cover M £210 | 990534 |Centre Exhaust Pipe Assy
1146 | 992341 |Rear Bumper Clips all” 1211 | 990532 [Centre Exhaust Mounting
1147 | 992976 |Rear Bumper Bracket 1212 | 993364 [Rear Exhaust Pipc |
1148 | 993068 |Rear Bumper Side Retainer 1213 | 993157 |Rear Exhaust Chrome Pipe
1149 | 993045 |Rear Bumper Reinforcement 1214 | 993361 |Rear Exhaust Mounting B
1150 | 992970 [Rear Bumper Beam SR 1215 | 993358 |Rear Exhaust Hem Shield
1151 | 993077 |Rear Bumper Sponge 1216 | 995223 |Rear LH Chassis Member
1152 | 992999 |Rear Bumper Damper 1217 | 993165 [Rear RH Chassis Member |
1153 | 993040 |Rear Bumper Protector 1218 | 993436 |Rear LH Fender
1154 | 993036 |Rear Bumper Pad 1219 | 993449 {Rear LH Fender Protectar
1155 | 993026 | Rear Bumper Moulding 1220 | 993420 |Rear LH Fender Inner Pancl
1156 | 993044 |Rear Bumper Reflector 1221 | 993431 |Rear LLH Fender Inner Trim
1157 | 993023 |Rear Bumper Lower Spoiler 1222 | 993415 |Rear LH Fender Inner Gamish
| 158 | 904023 |Reverse Sensor 1223 | 993425 |Rear LH Fender Inner Shield
1159 | 993327 |Rear End Panel 1224 | 991621 [Rear LH Mudflap
1160 | 993339 {Rear End Panel Top Gamish 1225 | 993033 |Rear LH Wheel Rim
1161 | 9933233 |Rear End Panel Inner Trim 1226 | 994025 |Rear LH Rim Cover
1162 | 9903133 |Boot Compartment Inner Trim 1227 | 995065 [Rear LH Tyre ]
1163 | 993851 |Rear LH Taillamp 228 | 993456 |Rear RH Fender ]
1164 | 993853 [Rear LH Taillamp Garnish 1229 | 993450 |Rear RH Fender Protector 1
|165 | 993859 |Rear LH Taillamp Panel - | 1230 | 993420 |Rear RH Fender Inner Panel .
166 | 995116 [Rear RH Taillamp 1231 [ 992431 |Rear RM Fender [nner Trim
[167 | 993853 |Rear RH Taillamp Gamish 1232 | 993413 |Rear RH Fender Inner Garmish
1168 | 993859 jRear RH Taillamp Panel 1233 | 993425 [Rear RH Fender Inner Shicld
1169 | 993554 |Rear Apron Panel 1234 | 993622 [Rear RH Mudflap
1170 | 992895 |Bootlid 1235 | 993934 [Rear RH Wheel Rim
1171 | 991328 |Bootlid Emblem 1236 | 994025 |Rear RH Rim Cover | -
1172 | 990356 |Bootlid Handle 1237 | 995063 [Rear RH Tyte '
1173 | 995250 |Bootlid Moulding 1238 | 995162 |Rear Fender Extension Panel Li
1174 | 990376 | Bootlid Reflectar 1239 | 993401 |Rear Fender Extension Panel RH
1175 | 995222 | Bootlid Lamp LH 1240 | 993430 |Rear Fender Inner Top Garnish
1176 | 992899 |Bootld Lamp RH 1241 | 993673 |Rear Fender 1/4 Glass
1177 [ 995243 |Bootlid Lock 1242 | 993452 [Rear Fender 1/4 Glass Rubber
1178 | 990377 |Bootlid Rubber 1243 | 993453 |Rear Fender 1/4 Gluss Sealam
1179 | 990382 |Bootlid Hinge 1244 | 993949 [Rear Windscreen Glass
1180 | 993877 |Bootlid Spoiler 1245 | 9939706 |Rear Windsereen Rubber
1181 | 994543 | Tailgate 1246 | 993961 [Rear Windsercen Moulding
1182 | 991328 |Tailgate Emblem 1247 | 993955 |Rear Windscrecn Sealant
1183 | 994643 [Tailgae Outer Handle 1248 | 994729 |Third Brake Light
L1B4 | 994640 |Tailgate Moulding 1249 | 993383 |Rear Fender Air Grille
11835 | 994545 |Tailgate Garnish 1250 | 992167 |Fuel Lid
1186 | 994648 |Tailgate Reflectar 125] | 992168 |Fuel Meck
1187 | 994549 [Tailgate Lamp 1252 [ 992179 [Fuel Tank
| 188 | 994640 | Tailgate Protector 1253 [ 992184 [Fuel Tank Bracket
| 189 | 994676 | Tailgate Wiper Aim 1254 | 952191 [Fuel Tank Float
1190 | 994677 | Tailgate Wiper Blade [ 1136 | 990347 |Sticker
1191 | 994679 | Tailgate Wiper Nozzle
1192 | 994555 |Tailgate Wiper Motor
1193 | 994602 |Tailgate Glass
1194 | 994606 |Tailgate Glass Rubber
| 195 | 994604 |Tailgate Glass Moulding
1196 | 994607 | Tailgate Glass Scalant
197 | 994629 [Tailgate Lock
1198 | 994651 |Tailgate Rubber
1199 | 994611 |Tailgate Hinge i -
1200 | Y94594 | Tailgate Damper ]
1201 | 994613 |Tailgate inner Board |

Mo of Items:

Assessor:
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI

|c|..um SUBFOLDER TRACKING ) _ 5
Casa Matified Est Submitted Ad] Assigned | Adj Rpt | Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status

! 01 Apr 2020 01 Apr 2020 $$0.00 $$0.00 nnm:ghrmm
Main : 00:00 : = Repo

L Edit Reg I | Edit Adj Rpt I Edit Estimates | Wiew Rpt | P S I

Reference Claim Details Show All

f o

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ' [[Created by adjuster]

Insured: ONG BEE CHOD, 1D: S1611329H
Main _
Clalmant:
vehicle Reg. [ 30/03/2020 00:00 - :5%
No.: SLU5665X ) B Date of LosS: |99 ponths and 23 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
(Claim Type: | TP / 70635842375G Policy/Cover | 1800040103
wvehicle Reg, . )
Na. SKN373U fé'ilf.f..?.'i;;-
(Insured): -
Eicﬂﬁ =
Repairer: | HARMONY MOTOR (JURONG) PTE LTD (HQ) 38 Toh Guan Road East, #01-53 Enterprise Hub, 608581 Jurong East - Tel:
' |sss3n001
:‘:;:f;‘:? AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Lee, Ming-Yao] Ming¥ao.Lee@aig.com
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Mandied by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 13/04/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED  iw All [ compose cese Mai i
« AIG_SG (02/04/2020): No OI GIA Report '

TALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | _Creote New Task | _Compiete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results.

https:a’fsingapare,merimen.ct}nﬂclaimsfindcx.cfm‘?ﬁlseboFMTRadjuster&ﬁJseacti0n=dsp_c... 3/4/2020
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Claim Documents

+SLUS665X (70635842375G)
[SKN373U]
P

Mar 30 2020 12:00AM
[ONG BEE CHOO]
HARMONY MOTOR (JURONG) PTE LTD

Upload Documents I Uptoad Photas I Compase New Letter ! Lipbaad \flﬂmJ Upload Audio i View [View in Browser [+ |
Photos/Images [3perpage  [¥] o
o Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print|
1 |oz/oa/zo11:21 | Front View | € | oediec | A
{2 l02/04/20 11:21 Front View © | oadr |
3 |02/04/20 11:21 Front View @ | oadrc | B4
4 |02/04/20 11:21 Front View €) | Load PG
s |oz/04/20 11:21 Front View 0 | wadws | 4
6 l02/04/2011:21 | Front View 0 | Ladwes | B
7 |02/04/20 11:21 Front View © | wadrc | (A |
'8 |0z/04/2011:21 | Front View © | edirs | M
o |02/04/20 11:21 Front View Load PG ,
10 | D2/04/20 11:21 Front View . 0 | loedips | A
11 |02/04/20 11:21 Front View 0  loadic | A |
12 |oz/04720 11:21 Front View €Y | Load P

13 |02/04/20 11:21 Front View ) N ) | Loadwc |
14 |02/04/20 11:21 | Front View © | s | B
15 |02/04/20 11:21 Front View _ 0 | Lcad wG | &
16 |D2/04/20 11:21 Front View 0 | i | W
17 |02/04/20 11:21 | Front View © | Ladrc |
18 |02/04/20 11:21 Front View | weaws | A
19 |02/04/20 11:21 Front View I‘I Load PG | [
20 |02/04/20 11:21 Front View € | Load PG & |
21 |0z/04520 11:21 | Front View 0 | edirs | M
22 |02/04/20 11:21 Front View ' € | Loadirc | B
23 |02/04/20 11:21 | Front View © | s | A 1
24 |D2/04/20 11:22 Odometer Reading 6| Loadws | A
25 |02/04/2011:22 | Chassis Number ] ~ @ | osdirs | B2 |

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | print |
There are no document checklists configured. __I
Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ}
.~|
Y

Show Remarks To: [l Handling Insurer

Mate: Ramarks are private unless you show it ta other parties.

https:h’singapnre,mn:rimen,cnmfc}aimsfindex.cﬁn?fuseanMTRduc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 3/4/2020
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https:ffsingapure.mﬂrimen.canﬂc]aimsa’index.cfm?fusebnx=MTRdoc&fusea::ti0n=dsp_dncvi... 3/4/2020
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno1sssor1ser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel B256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkautcr.mm;assignm&nts@lkkaum.mm

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/AIG20004778/GTD3E2

Date: 03/04/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer; AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 1800040103
o Vehicle ¢, )5665x Insured Vehicle No:  SKN373U
Date of Loss: 30/03/2020 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 706358423750
SCRI N & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHIC
Reg No: SLUSEE5X
Make & Model: MAZDA 3, 1.5 SEDAN (A) Engine No: P520485652
Reg. Date: 07/12/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: JMEBN22ABJ0193628
Colour: Grey Cdometer: 39772 km
Engine Capacity: 1406 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S3%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 20560 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 20560 R16
Front Left Side: Toyo 6 mm Rear Left Side: Toyo B mm
Front Right Side: Toyo 6 mm Rear Right Side: Toyo 6 mm
The above values rapresent the rermalning tyre treads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's _ Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mett Amount (S5) 0.00 0.00 0.00
NSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 01/04/2020
Date Inspected: 01/04/2020 Inspected Atl: 48 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST#02-113
Repairer : HARMONY MOTOR (JURONG)
PTE LTD (HQ)
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This reporf reprasants our findings at the time and place of inspection staled herein. Such inspection has been carmed out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any ofher isbility under any other circumstances is heraby expressly excluded,

https:ffsingapnre.merime:n.cnm.fclaimsfindex.cfrn'?fusehox&MTRadjuster&fuscactiun-——gen - p... 3/4/2020
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
Mo. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 0.00F *F
2 1 *REAR BUMPER TOW COVER Missing D.00F ~F
3 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Mecessary 0.00F *-F
4 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 0.00F *F
F=Franchise part

Total Parts (S§) 0.00 0.00
D Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hrtps:Hsingapore.merimen.r.:ﬂrm'::laimsfindex.cfm'?fusehox=MTRadjuster&ﬁJseacti-:}Fgen _p... 3/4/2020
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 3/4/2020



